
From: Cherry, Brian K 
Sent: 6/23/2011 8:25:38 AM 
To: 'Clanon, Paul' (paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Cc: 
Bcc: 
Subject: Re: RE: RE: 

Maybe Loretta would reconsider... 

From: Clanon, Paul [mailto:paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, June 23, 2011 8:22 AM 
To: Cherry, Brian K 
Subject: Re: RE: RE: 

You know Brandi, the drug addict who sits at the corner of Golden Gate and Van Ness? She 
said no, so Lee's back to the drawing board, is what we heard. 

On Jun 23, 2011, at 8:12 AM, "Cherry, Brian K" <6KC7@pge.com> wrote: 

Perhaps you can give me some insight on our new CEO... 

From: Clanon, Paul [mailto:paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, June 23, 2011 8:11 AM 
To: Cherry, Brian K 
Subject: Re: RE: 

Thanks for the update! 

No Oils today. 

On Jun 23, 2011, at 7:58 AM, "Cherry, Brian K" <6KC7@pge.com> wrote: 

..this wasn't meant for you.... 

From: Cherry, Brian K 
Sent: Thursday, June 23, 2011 7:56 AM 
To: Togneri, Gabriel; pac@cpuc.ca.qov 
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Subject: 

I haven't got better confirmation yet, but I've been told that 
they aren't issuing any Oils today. 
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